BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

June 11, 2018

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District [
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 111
David Bishop, Supervisor, District [V
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E.
County Engineer’gm

Re:  Temporary Construction Easement
114 Covey Run

The Engineering Department received a request to investigate a drainage issue at 114 Covey Run. It was
determined that the inlets were blocked which caused the storm water to overflow the system. As a result,
the storm water “jumped the curb” resulting in erosion that washed away the fence support.

Therefore, the Engineering Department is requesting the Board grant a Temporary Construction Easement
for approximately 28 of fence to be repaired.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five
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